



MARK J. EGGERS

BSc, MSc (Hons) MAusIMM, MAIG

- Countries of Citizenship:** New Zealand and Australia
- Educational Qualifications:**
- Bachelor of Science (Geology), University of Canterbury, NZ, graduated 1984.
 - Master of Science in Engineering Geology, (First Class Honours), University of Canterbury, NZ, graduated 1987
- Professional Associations:**
- Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy
 - Australian Geomechanics Society, affiliated to the International Association of Engineering Geology
 - Australian Institute of Geoscientists
- Publications:** 7

SUMMARY

Mark completed a Bachelor of Science (Geology) in 1983 and a Master of Science in Engineering Geology (First Class Honours) in 1987 at the University of Canterbury, NZ. Partly in conjunction with his Masters studies, Mark worked for both the New Zealand Geological Survey and the New Zealand Forest Service as a geologist on regional geological, landform and slope stability studies for three years. He moved to Sydney in late 1987 where he worked for Coffey Partners International as an Engineering Geologist for six years. Mark joined Pells Sullivan Meynink in 1994 soon after the company's inception where he is now a Principal.

In addition to his consulting work Mark contributes to the teaching of the post-graduate program in Master of Engineering Science in Geotechnical Engineering/Engineering Geology at the University of New South Wales, School of Civil and Environmental Engineering. He was a committee member of the Sydney Chapter of the Australian Geomechanics Society from 2000 to 2007, a member of the Australian National Disaster Mitigation Program AGS Landslide Taskforce during 2005, and is a member of the organising committee for the IAEG Congress 2010 to be held in Auckland, NZ.

FIELDS OF SPECIAL COMPETENCE

- Development of geotechnical models in complex settings for civil and mining projects
- Structural geological investigations for hard and soft rock design
- Open pit mining rock mechanics
- Slope stability investigation and assessment
- Engineering geomorphological studies
- Landform/terrain evaluations and urban capability assessments

EXPERIENCE

2000 - Present

Principal - Pells Sullivan Meynink Pty Ltd

1994 - 2000

Senior Consultant - Pells Sullivan Meynink Pty Ltd

1990 - 1994

Senior Engineering Geologist - Coffey Partners International Pty Ltd

1987 - 1990

Engineering Geologist - Coffey & Partners Pty Ltd/Coffey Partners International Pty Ltd

1987

Contract Geologist - New Zealand Geological Survey

1985 - 1986

Field Geologist - New Zealand Forest Service